



## Bel Air Tree Board

**AGENDA**  
**CITY HALL – SENIOR CENTER**  
**Monday, June 28, 2021**  
**6:00 P.M.**

**I. Call to Order:** By Chairperson Gary Northwall

**II. Roll Call:**

Sylvia McCombs \_\_\_\_\_ Gary Northwall \_\_\_\_\_  
Hilde Yops \_\_\_\_\_ Rebecca Armstrong \_\_\_\_\_ Sam Porter \_\_\_\_\_  
Bruce Roepke \_\_\_\_\_

**III. Guests:**

**IV. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting:**

**Action:** Motion to approve the minutes of the May 24, 2021 Tree Board meeting.

Motion \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: \_\_\_\_\_

**V. Board Member Reports/Comments**

**Sylvia** \_\_\_\_\_ ?

**Hilde** \_\_\_\_\_ ?

**Rebecca** \_\_\_\_\_ ?

**Sam** \_\_\_\_\_ ?

**Bruce** \_\_\_\_\_?

**Gary** \_\_\_\_\_

**VI. Old Business:**

A: The Arbor Day poster contest process of contacting the local schools has been put off until the fall due to the stress teachers within schools are going through with the end of the year preparations. We will plan on contacting schools in August of 2021 to talk with 5th grade teachers that wish to participate. All of the material for the contest and curriculum material Sylvia has and will share to encourage participation.

**B:**

**VII. New Business:**

**A.** Do we want to have a booth at the Annual National Night Out on August 14<sup>th</sup>, 2021? If so, what would we do there? (Hand out fliers.)

**B.** Other?

**C.** Next meeting date...July 26, 2021 at 6PM at City Hall???????

**VIII. Adjournment:**

**Action:** Motion to adjourn.

Motion \_\_\_\_\_ Second \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: \_\_\_\_\_

Meeting adjourned at: \_\_\_\_\_ P.M.

Volunteer hours?